News Channel Update |

TO: All Mercedes-Benz Dealers FROM: Mercedes-AMG Product Management

RE: Mercedes-AMG MY22 SL 55 and SL 63 Pricing DATE: July 29", 2022

Mercedes-Benz Dealers,

We are pleased to announce the MSRP of two exciting, all-new models - the 2022 SL 55 and SL 63.

Model MSRP* Horsepower Torque (lb-ft)
SL55 | $137,400 [ 469 @ 5,500 - 6,500 rpm 516 @ 2,250 - 4,500 rpm

SL 63 $178,100 577 @ 5,500 - 6,500 rpm 590 @ 2,500 - 5,000 rpm
*pricing excludes $1,050 D&D

The 2022 SL was fully developed in-house at AMG and is only the fourth such vehicle that AMG has developed from
the ground-up. Following in the tire tracks of the legendary SLS, AMG GT 2-door and GT 4-Door Coupe, the SL has
lofty performance and luxury aspirations.

The SL returns to its roots for 2022, bringing back a soft top in lieu of the hard-top seen in recent years. A 2+2
seating configuration and a roomy trunk make the SL more usable than ever, and standard AIRSCARF, multi-contour
seats with heating and ventilation (available for most upholsteries) and, for the first time, AMG Performance
4AMATIC+, make the SL a sports car for all four seasons.

High-tech components such as AMG ACTIVE RIDE CONTROL suspension with active anti-roll stabilization, rear-axle
steering, and the optional AMG ceramic high-performance composite brake system are available. In combination with
a handcrafted AMG 4.0-liter V8 biturbo engine, this results in a driving experience of the highest order.

Initial wholesales are expected in the coming days. Please see the Dealer Ordering Guide or contact your Distribution
Liaison if you have any questions.
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